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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent:  Tuesday, March 16, 2010 10:28 AM :

To: 'lvy Rosenthal'
Subject: RE: L01000001688 - Address change
R

corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be
processed. Thank you. !

For future reference please note that under Popular Links on the first page of the site there is a link for:

Address &
FEI/EIN Changes

This link is to the e-mail address for FEIVEIN change and address change requests:
corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Ivy Rosenthal [mailto:irosenthal@broadandcassel.com]
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 8:38 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: L01000001688 - Address change

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please change the address of the Managing Member of 118 Clematis Realty, LLC (Document #
L01000001688) from 16005 D'Alene Drive, Delray Beach, FL 33446 to the following address:

102 N.E. 6th Avenue
Delray Beach, FL 33483

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

s |

Ivy Rosenthal
PARALEGAL
ONE NORTH CLEMATIS STREET
SuUITE 500
R~ WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33401 \




